TO:

FROM:
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RE:

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

Board of Supervisors

John Baker, Director DWV"'Q/ Black —

Planning and Development Department
December 12, 2006

Agricultural Preserve Contract Information

The Board agenda for December 19, 2006 has eight separate actions related to agricultural
preserve contracts. These include four non-renewals totaling 568 acres (546 acres are in the La
Paloma Ranch which is now in a perpetual agricultural conservation easement with the Land
Trust of Santa Barbara County) and four replacement contracts totaling 67.5 acres. The contracts
are outlined below. The net result of the actions on your Board’s agenda of December 19, 2006
is the long term protection of an additional 27.5 acres of agricultural land. Your Board took
action on a number of agricultural preserve contract non-renewals and replacements at your last
Board meeting of December 5, 2006 and received a comprehensive report dated November 29,
2006. This report is attached.
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Non-Renewals

December 19, 2006

06 AGP-00000-00017 La Paloma Ranch
06AGP-00000-00018 La Paloma Ranch
06AGP-00000-00019 La Paloma Ranch
06AGP-00000-00024 Rancho Feliz

Replacement Contracts

December 19, 2006

06AGP-00000-00001 Del Giorgio Corporation
06AGP-00000 00002 Del Giorgio Corporation
06AGP-00000-00003 Del Giorgio Corporation
06AGP-00000-00022 "Bliss Family Trust
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